
Parsons, Susan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jonath Colon <jcolon@hmccoregon.com> 
Wednesday, February 03, 2016 10:41 AM 
Parsons, Susan 

Cc: Brenda Dittrich 
Subject: request time to testify to Council on March 2nd at 9:30 a.m 

Hi Susan 

My name is Jonath Colon Sr. Business Advisor for the Hispanic Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce. I am writing to 
request time to testify to Council on March 2nd at 9:30 a.m .. 

I will be testifying on the importance of City General Funds to support PDC's neighborhood economic development 
work. 

Sinencerl y, 

Jonath Colon Montesi 
Senior Business Development Coordinator 
Hispanic Metropolitan Chamber 

Office: 503-222-0280 
Cell: 503-297-5393 8AM to 8PM 
www.hmccoregon.com 

Portland OR * Beaverton OR * Vancouver WA 
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Request of Jonath Colon to address Council regarding City General Funds to 
support Portland Development Commission's economic development work 

(Communication) 

MAR O 2 2016 

l CEDON l! 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed FEB 2 3 2016 AS FOLLOWS: 

-------

MARY HULL CABALLERO YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 
Deputy 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 


